From: Wattson Wagle, Kate <kwagle@ameresco.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Kelly A. Simpson <ksimpson@crameranderson.com>; Daigneault, Michael <mdaig@ameresco.com>
Cc: melanie.bachman@ct.gov; siting.council@ct.gov

Subject: RE: Petition No: 1312 Candlewood Solar, LLC — 20 MW Solar Photovoltaic Project

Thank you Kelly. The communications for this project should actually be to Michael Daigneault, Senior
Vice President, copied here.

Regards,
Kate

Kate Wattson Wagle
Sr. Director Renewable Project Development

P:+1 508 598 3023
kwagle @ameresco.com

http://www.ameresco.com

From: Kelly A. Simpson <ksimpson@crameranderson.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Wattson Wagle, Kate <kwagle@ameresco.com>

Cc: melanie.bachman@ct.gov; siting.council@ct.gov

Subject: RE: Petition No: 1312 Candlewood Solar, LLC — 20 MW Solar Photovoltaic Project

Caution - External Email

Good Afternoon Ms. Wagle — Please see attached letter filed with the Siting Council this afternoon. |
received an email indicating that Mr. Walker has retired and all communications should be directed to
you.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Simpson, Paralegal
m CRAMER & ANDERSON w.s

51 Main Street

New Milford, CT 06776
860-355-2631 (P)
860-355-9460 (F)

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by email and delete the original
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